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DESCRIDE THE PRUESENT AND ORIGINAL (I known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
Haywood Hall is a fine example of a two-story Federal house with a

center passage plan.  The south front is five beys wide and feabures a two- |
story porch. The porch has abtenuated fluted Doric columns typical of the |
hdawn-inspired ones of the Federal period and clearly distinguishable from
the heavier Grcok Revival ones more commonly found in North Carolina. The
caded weathicrboards, cxcept under the portico where the wall

COMDITION

walls arce of beaa
is finiched with {lush beaded boards which are not as wide as those usually
lfound in such a space. There is a fine modillion cornice. The consoles
arc somewvhab clongated and flattened which reflects the transitional form
ol classical elements typical of the Iederal period.

in the southcast corner of the house is the presont parlor. It is
finished with a flat pancled dado, plaster walls and original pinet floors,
Ine chaie rail is cenriched by an incised band of decoration in iwitabion
off the Woll of Troy motif. There is a dentil cornice above the plastered
valls. ‘'l'he wmantel and overimantel are quite elaborabte. The fireplace iz |
fromed by fiuvbed pilasters. These support a diminutive architrave decoraved|
with inciced tfigiyphs under a cushion frieze. 4Above the firieze is a %
heavy cornice shelf enriched with dentils. The overmantel consists of a !
Lavge flab pancl framed by fluted pilasters with cornice caps which are
forned by a breal in thé main cornice. Boiween the base of the pilasters
runs & band of applied frebwork. Dehind the parlor is a small hall whilch
may have been a butler's pantry. Behind tnhis is the stair hall. The stair.
15 very unusual being partially enclosed with sneathed walls. The ceiling
of the stailr-well is triangular with arcnivolts forming pointed arcines
decorabed with curiously assembled classicel elements and feaburing a key- |
stone. ' ;

On the otner side of the hall there wos one large room originally.
This was Lover divided into ttwo rooms with corner fireplaces. These rooms
have plasteced walls above the dado and simple molded cornices. There
hove been several later additions to the western end of the housc and to the
reapr-—one of which ig an old building which is entered from the back porch.
In the pgarden behind the house are three dependencies. The one closest ©o
the house wap formerly the kitchen. It is a square one-sbory structure
vibh a pyranid roof and retains its original wooden finial. The other two
wore sbables. . : ‘
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STATUMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
John Haywood, son of Colonel William Haywood, was born in 1755 on nis

father's plantation in that part of Edgecombe County which is now Halirfax
Cownty, North Carolina. :

- In addition to serving in the militia, during the Revolution, Heyrood
aclbed as clevic Lfor several of the North Carolina provincial congresses
and pencral assemblies which met abt that time. In 1787 lHaywood was
appointed Treasurer of the State of North Carolina, & position he neld for
Lorty years. In 1792 the legislature passed a law requiring the officers of
the state to reside in Raleigh during their term of office. Under thic
requirenent John Haywood moved to Raleigh and purchased a square of land
bounded by the present New Bern Avenue, Blount Street, Bdenton Strect, and
Person Streobs In 1792 he started building Haywood Hall on this site.
Later Haywood was a member of the commibtee which founded the University oi
North Carolina and selected its site at Chapel Hill. He was a membeir of
its boaed of trusitees for the rcemainder of his life. rHaywood helved o .
founda the Raleigh Academy and served as a trustee of that institution for
many years. John rHaywood was one of wthe founders of Christ Church in
Radedyn and wos a worden and vestryman of thab church during his Llifetimc.
TIn 1796 ho wwarricd his sccond wife, Iliza Dagles Williams. Of their tweive
children, the eldest, Betsy John, acted as her father's hostess on the
occasion of Lalayette's visit o Raleigh. Miss Hoywood was chosen Lo
cocort Loalayette during his stay. After the death of John Haywood in 1&27,
the house was purchased by his youngest son, Dr. Bdmund Durke Haywood.
Di, Hoywood was an eminent physician in Raleigh who had studied at the
universitics of Nortn Carolina and Peimsylvania. During the Civil Wor he
scrved as surgeon for the Raleigh Lighv Infantry. Shortly thereaiter he
vas appointed by Governor Ellis to organize and establish military hospitels
throupghout North Carolina. In 1890 Dr. llaywood was appointed by Governor
Donicl G. Fowle as chairman of the Doard of Public Charitics. Following his
puubh in 189/, and the subsequent dewon of his wife, Lucy Williams, the
bropervy was divided among their children. Haywood Hall then became the
PrOpopty of their son, Brnest Haywood, who became one of the most promineat
Lawyers dn the stabe. When he died Drnest Ilaywood left Haywood Hall to his
%opncw, Burke Bridgers of Wilmington. It was from the Bridgers family
what the present ovmer, Mrs. Mary Haywood Stearns, purchased the property.,
Hrs. Stearns is the granddaughter of Dr. Fabius Haywood, the brother of
Dr. kdimund Burke Haywood, and is the daughter of Governor Daniel Fowic.
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Lt ds sadd thab during the construction of laywood Hall John Haywood
occupled a smoll two-room cottage located on the lot near New Bern
Avenuve. After the house was completed, tne cottage was used as an i
of' fice until Ernest Haywood had it moved to a position in the rear ¢l ;
the main house to which 1t was Joined by the back porcn. The house wes
surrounded by a nuiber of dependencies which included stables, carricge
house, and servant quarters. Of the carly outbuildings, only whe
kitchen and two others remain. Still in the house are any of the
original furnisnings. The present owner of Haywood Hall, lrs. Stearis,
plans to leave the property to the Wahb County Committee of {the Colorial
Dames of Awmerica.

Hoywood Hall is one of the best and most interesting Federal styis
houses in Raleign, It belongs to a geoup of houses having similar
elaboralbe vernacular interior wood worl. Nearby is the White-Holmon
House wnich is another member of this proup. It seems certain thej
*heoc houses had a common builder whosy identity is yet to be deteis

T

bhg a wouber of this group, Haywood ha;w 1s essential vo the study o ﬁ
the LJ architecture of the state. |
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